
From: Bruno, Kenneth
Sent: 5/21/2013 1:18:14 PM
To: Allen, Meredith (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe)
Cc: Robertson, Michael (michael.robertson@cpuc.ca.gov); Penney, Paul A.

(paul.penney@cpuc.ca.gov); Haine, Steven K. (steven.haine@cpuc.ca.gov)
Bee:
Subject: Re: Invitation: PG&E Emergency Exercise

Hi Meredith - Steve Haine and Paul Penney will attend from the Risk Team - Thanks,

Kenneth Bruno

Supervisor - Risk Assessment Section

Safety and Enforcement Division

California Public Utilities Commission

kenneth.bruno@cpuc.ca.gov

(415) 703-5265

From: Allen, Meredith [mailto:MEAe@pge.com]
Sent: Tuesday, May 14, 2013 10:49 AM
To: Fugere, Raymond G.; Bruno, Kenneth; Robertson, Michael; Beck, Valerie 
Subject: Invitation: PG&E Emergency Exercise

Ray, Ken, Valerie, Mike,

On June 5, PG&E will be conducting its annual company Emergency Exercise. Below is the 
information concerning the exercise. Please note that this year’s exercise will be focused on 
electric.

If you would like your staff to participate this year, please respond to me with the names of 
your designated attendees. Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thank you,

Meredith

415-973-2868 (office)
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415-828-5765 (cell)

Date/Time: Wednesday June 5, 2013, Exercise will begin at 8:45 a.m. Check in will
start at 8:00 am.

Location: PG&E offices at 245 Market, Conference Room A

Scenario: Heat event

Exercise Type: Tabletop/Discussion-based

PG&E Ts committed to protecting,our customers' privacy. , , . , ,To learn more, please visit http://www.pge.com/about/compaiiv/pnvacy/customer/
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